NOTES TO VOL. LT 298

NOTES TO MAP OF IROQUOIS CANTONS IN NEW YORK.

<BY REV. W. M. BEAUCHAMP, S. T.D.

[The numbers of these notes correspond to the numbers attached to
the sites marked on the map. Sites of Indian villages are indicated
by a heavy dot; those of missions, by x. The names of modern
towns and vﬂlages are given with their locations. ]

SENECAS.

1. Somnontouan (or Totiakton): locatmn of mission of La Con-
ception. On west bank of Honeoye Creek, two miles N. of Honeoye
Falls, and 124 miles S. from the center of Rochester (vol. viii., p. 302).

- Gandagaro (Canagora): mission of St. Jacques ‘On Bough-
ton Hill, one mile S. from Victor.

3. Gandougarae (Canaenda): mission of St. Michel. . Three and
one-half miles S. from Boughton H111 '

T4 Gandackiragou (Keinthe): mission of St. ]ea,n at Lima.

5. Semeca castle of 1750, near Geneva. After the Erie war, the

Senecas spread east and west, and had many small villages.

CAYUGAS.

6. Oﬂantaré mission of St. René. East of Seneca River, 2}4
miles E. from Savannah. Named from Fort Hill, nearly opposite.

7. iThiokero: mission of St. Stephen. Two miles N of Cayuga
village.

8. Gosogouen (Onioen, in 1654): mission of St. ]oseph South of
Union Springs, and 134 miles from Cayuga Lake (vol-viii., p. 298).

9. A smaller ni1ssion village, near Mapleton. Ineachnation were
several of such mission stations.

. ONONDAGAS. )
1o. Fishing village, at Phoenix, onthe Oswego River. Le Moyne
halted there in 1654." .
11. Ganentaa: French fort, and mission of Ste. Marie (1656).
_On the E. side of Onondaga Lake, between Syracuse and Liverpool,
N. of Rome and Watertown R. R. bridge.
12. Salt spﬁng visited by Le Moyne in 1654; Frontenac’s camp in



